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 Catherine Chong (LK Auto)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@Ilkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 18 June, 2018 1:47 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: PRS FOR GV2178) (QUR REF: GW1784K)

Best Regards,
Shu Pei| Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Joel Goh [mailto:joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 18 June 2018 1:45 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com=>

Subject: FW: PRS FOR GV2178) (OUR REF: GW1784K)

Dear LEK

Kindly assist on this PRS.
Our insured has not reported.

Best Regards,

Joel Goh

Executive | Claims

eéinsuronce

. S -"F' ;
L B {f?v-t" et

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 65006772 | tel 656223 0433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4190

Vi BINsUrance.Ccom.sg (::
ﬁAMMMGf(HW ';@""_'_"""

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify t!

From: Joel Goh

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 1:44 PM

To: 'Chin Hui Xin'

Subject: RE: PRS FOR GV2178] (OUR REF: GW1784K)

Without Prejudice



Dear Melody

We do not agree to your surveyor and will appoint LKK to survey your client’s vehicle.
Dear LKK

Kindly assist on this PR5.

Best Regards,

Joel Goh
Executive | Claims

Nsurance

"'"-L-u-":r'!-' -:5";'":' .'n-:'L
EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6500 6772 | tel 656223 9433 ext 772 | fax 656223 4150

AN, EOINSLUranCe . com Z};. 'E:
"‘ A Member of Cityatate . -

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify t}

From: Chin Hui Xin [mailto:huixin@n51.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 11:42 AM
To: Joel Goh

Subject: Re: PRS FOR GV2178] (OUR REF: GW1784K)

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your list of motor surveyors proposed.
We do not agree to your list of motor surveyors.
Please see attached.

Thank you

Regards,

Melody Chin

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
Office : 6842 0051



Fax : 6741 0510
www.n51.com.sq

On Mon, Jun 18, 2018 at 9:18 AM, Joel Goh <joel.goh@eginsurance.com.sg> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs

Kindly email all PRS request to egiprsieqinsurance.com.sg

We shall be appointing our surveyor to attend to the pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle.

Below is a list of motor surveyors in our panel. Please revert within 2 working days if you agree or have any
objections to the appointment of any of the motor surveyors. If we do not hear from you, you are deemed to have
agreed to the appointment of any of the motor surveyors listed by us. Alternatively, please specify one or more of
our proposed motor surveyors to the said assignment.

1) AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd 2) Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd

Tel: 6255 0808

Fax: 6849 9155

Contact person : Joey/loseh

Tel: 6286 0155

Fax: 6284 1539

Contact Person: Sophia

3) LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd
L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866

Fax: 6281 8748

Contact Person: Amy/ Grace

4) Priority Services
Tel: 62934822
Fax: 62963283

Contact Person: Sharon Kho

5) RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

6) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd




Tel: 67486076 Tel: 6256-3561
Fax: 67480361 Fax: 6741-4108

Contact Person: Ricky Teng

7)  Kelvin Automotive Appraising Services 8) Automotive Appraiser & Surveying Services
Tel: 81825263 Tel: 96623655

Fax: 67461148 Fax: 67655662

Contact Person: Kelvin Contact Person: Mr Chee

g9)  JP Knights Pte Ltd
Tel: 63450068
Fax: 63445328

Contact Person: Edna Lee

If you object to all the motor surveyors as proposed by us, please provide a list of at least 10 motor surveyors whom
you consider as suitable to appoint for our consideration. We shall revert to you within 2 working days.

Meanwhile, we reserve our rights on Post-Repair Inspection, kindly contact us or our appointed surveyor before you
return your client's vehicle to him/her.

Best Regards,

Joel Goh

Executive | Claims

eqnsurc:nce

4 ?. v bt

EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 63 6500 6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4190

VW SINSUTANCe.Comm.SE
J. A Member of Citystate

Privileged Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, pleas



MMATIBITTA16 / Matienal Assessmen Cantre Serices - UB|
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 14/062018 1820
SUBMITTED EY; Jackson Ho Thas Tian

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleasa report correcily the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2 This Form must be completed by the Policyhalder andlor the Autharised Driver

3, Information provided must be as truthful and accurata as possible. Any wiliul misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies 1o
repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy ability on the part af the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, This repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managsment Cenire establshed by the General Insurance Association of Singapars (GIA) far
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties

7. By the locgement of this report ko the insurers, you hereby consent to tha archiving of this repart at the cenire and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 14/06/2018 18:20
Date Of Accident 13/06/2018 18:30
Exact Location Of Accident SEMBAWANG RD TWDS CANBERRA RD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Wehicle Registration Mumber GVZ178J
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner Ll YOON DI @YOON SENG
NRIC Mo 520770581
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mobile Phone Mo (LOCAL) +65-90078423
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-80078423
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer MERCEDES-BENZ
Madel VITO 110CDI

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicla? NG

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy MO

Palicy Number 2100116876-09

Cover Mote Number

Driver

Name of Driver LI YOON DI @YOON SENG
MRIC Mo S20770581

Date OF Birth 09/04/1940

Oeccupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 29/0T1960

Driving Expenence 57 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number {LOCAL) +65-90078423
Fax Mumber

Contact Number OFFICE-20078423

EMail Address NOEMAIL

Pags 1 of 25



Address

Poslcode

BLK 216 MARSILING LANE
#15-822

730216

\Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWMER

vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -

Yehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident
Weather Conditions
Road Surface

Other Information

COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
CLEAR
DRY

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles invalved in the accident 3
Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance? N
Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been appruached by unknown person(s) NO
solicitingfoffering accident claims assistance.

MWumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied to the police? L]
If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO STATEMENT.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded?

Yehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Mumber

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Vehicle Registration Number

NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
GW1T84K

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
GBA393EX

Page 2 of 25



Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Mumber
Address
Posticode
Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name Ll YOON DI @YOON SENG
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain BODY

Injured person in which vehicle? Gvz2178d

Were seat belts worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed o hospital by

ambulance? NO

Address

Postcode

Page 3 of 23



Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Fleate repont porrecthy the detsils of the sccizent ta speed up the laimy ratest

7 This Form must b¢ completed by the Policyholdes gnd/or the Authariied Driver.

1 information provided must be 33 {rushtyl and acsurate as possible, Amy aaltul misrapresentation of withholding of materal
Facts miy 3%aw Reurince compaes 1o repudiate policy Bability.

4 The lssue ard sceeplance of this Form Dy imsurance campanies 5 nol an admission of paling hadilty 38 tha part of the nsurance
CoMmpaTes.
5. Any folsg reporting may be referred to the Police for investigatisd.

5. Therepoct will be forwirded by the rsurers of the GIA Fecords Management Centre established by the General inautdnce
Eysoclation of Singapare (GIA) for archiviag and that coples ol this report wit for & fee be made avalable upon szplination &y
interenied parties,

1 By thelofgment of tha (epart 10 1he msuiers, you hereby comient 1o 1he archirg of this repart Bt the centre and 1o fopies ol
iha rppert Berg made avalable atoreald,

3. Consent under the Personsl Dats Protection At (POPA)
1 undiprstand, scinowsdge, agree and convent that:

{a] Wy insurer, my sorkyhop and tke Genefdl Iniutance Assaciation of Singspote (* GIA™] may/ice permitted to collect, uie,
disgioue and/or process my personal data/oersangl infgrmation set oul in thag [farm] and ary otner persongl miprrnaticn
pravided by me of potseised Dy MMy iniures [tofiecvely the “Personal Information”] and Shelsie 3~ trarafer wch
Persanal Infatmation 1o 3l isurer(s] wha have intured veracie(s) inva'ved [n thic accident [al ieeurer(e] who have Irsared
vENIIRIs) imvaived in this secident shall be colicclively teeired to authe “Ingareny”), the trrureny’ lawyees/law frma, the
Monptary Authorty of Siegapcte and 3ny relevant gover ment gend y/wuthorty [suth a1he pelice), for the purpzaciz)
ol

[} processing handing andfor Sealing with my tta.ms inriuding 1he setttement of the (e ahd pry NetEwany
inepiligations relating 10 the clauma,

(] investgating tre sedent andfor my claims;
{eil) carry ng Sul a~d/or dealerg with my iINJructons of feapanding 1o ary eawenos by Mg

{iv) sdminmtenng my clawmy (incluging the mafing of corretpandence, statements, Imvolces, reporta of notices 19 T8,
wigh o' invohe disclosure of certain penoral data about g 1o bring about delvery of the same as wellas anthe
exterrial cover of grvelopes/mail patkagesk andfor

[v) cemplying with applicatde law o acministenn g JIoCEting, handleang sndior dealbng with iy Llaime [culipgtivaty the
‘Purpates”)

b} ol baureils] who have insured vehiclels imvolved in this acodent ang the inturers (wryerslaw herma, mayfae prmated

10 collect, uve, ditcince and/ar procets my Persanal Infermanan lor pre o moe of the shove Purpotes, and

[c) iy Fersanal information maycan be dintlosed By any of the injuress andfor GlA ta thelr th rd Sarty SEOEE DrEvISess oF
sgentsinciuding thel liwyers /e fireny), which may be sied cutsde of SITganere, ter org or morg of the above Purpsaes

1d) my Personal informat:on wil ihe be colfected and uied 10 pornp e o g histary for the purpose of fraud detecton,
imvestigation snd management in prevest and al fulute clarrs

(8} e infarmation 3o collscted under (2) above may be shared [ diwtlcted

(i} ta alanjyters andfor amy other third partiss thal assul in evaluating, Irvestigating controling or managing ‘ravd,
regulatoss, law enforcement and government agencies 38 redsonably required for the purpoes stated, or

[} for eamatying with requsernenty unser any reguianons, aws of tourt oTders.

- 7 \
| | i

Faioyholders Sigratoe T Drivers Sigrature Reporteg {entre e : A Sgrature
Cate & Time (1 debvae i not the policyhalder) tizme: \
Oate & Time- NRICFIN Na.
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Accident Sketch Plan
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID; 70381
KRR e T e T e S L s
Vehicle Na.: Gv2178)
Wehicle to be Exported: Yes
Intended De-ragistration Date: 19 Jun 2018
Wehicle Make: MERCEDES BENZ
Vehicle Model: VITO 110CD1
Primary Calour: Red
Manufacturing Year: 2001
Engine MNa.: &£119805034%007
Chassis No,: VEASIBO9423387314
Maximum Power Output: -
Open Market Value: $26,728.00
Original Registration Date; 23 Jan 2002
First Registration Date: 23 Jan 2002
Transfer Count: 1]
Actual ARF Paid: $1,337.00
PARF Eligibility: No
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -
PARF Rebate Amount: £0.00
e R G B e e
COE Expiry Date: 30 Mov 2021
COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE PeriodiYears) 5
PGP Paid: $24,191.00
COE Rebate Amount; $14,678.00
Total Rebate Amount: £16,678.00

Please note that all future COE renewals for this vehicle can only be for a S-year period, subject to the statutory lifespan (if applicable) of the
vehicle.

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 19 Jun 2018
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SELL YOUR CAR BY BIDDING

HIGHEST SELLING PRICE GUARANTEED!
or GET $100 CASH!

Post an Advertisement I New 5 Years Coe Renewal Honda Stream 1.84 * Fres YICOM evaluation

- * Free grooming aad & months maintenance
Sell it yourset Advertise it at just m . T 7 whoe - L] w:g‘i‘.{:nnn:‘hliurn q-.:ury Barvics :
g = " e - i L] - L] re purchase association
$53 until it's SOLD! " 00 TN b ", "8 » 100% deposlt refund for unspproved loan

ﬂ%_mus LEE SENG MOTOR PTELTD

TN - | oo~ B erice ~ [ Ocprecauon v [RNIIEEEE « Rl £0a Coo ~ ol icaoe + ol ven 1yo- - [l EXTY - B

Search Saloction  vito Ay Any LT eyl Any Ay Any Available
[T Mercedes-Benz Vito 1111 $42,800 $5,420 fyr 10-May-2006 2,148 cc 167,000 km van Available
[COE till 05/2026)
Fuel Type: Diesel

Rare 1 Crner Only With Very Low Mileage. Al Original Condition, Personal Usage By Previols Owner, Comes With Moveable, Yet Salld Rear Seats
Come Down View,

El Mercedes-Benz Vito 1111 525,000 §7,240 fyr D1-Dec-2006 | 2,148 cc - wan Available
{COE till 11/2021)

Fual Typa: Diesal

vt D~ hm-1018 ngs; 1006 Morcoges-Bens Vi, Meroedes-Rens Vilo, Meroedes-Beng, Wito, Lsed Mercades-B

[[] Mercedes-Benz Vito 115E 526,800 £7,680 fyr 15-Dec-2006 2,148 cc - Bus Availahle
(COE till 12/2021)

Fuel Type: Diesel

Best Condition Private Bus In The Markat, Well Maintaned By Pravious Owner. Ferry Up To 9 Passenger Sitting Spaciouslly, High Loan And Trade In
Available. Call Us To Arranga For A Test Drive Now, iR

Ezy-1 Pte Ltd

D Mercedes-Benz Vito 115E $20,800 7,300 fyr 18-Jul-2007 2,148 cc - Bus Avallable
(COE till 07,/2022) i

Fuel Type: Dicsed
Mercedas Banz Vits 115¢ Excursion Bus, Limited Unit In The Market Well Maintain By Previous Cwner, Flexiile In House And Bank Loan Available, Pls
Call To Arrange For Viawing, - Priwum o

ABAWIN Bus Pe Led

Poeed: 10

Tage: HIOTF Mencedes-Bonu \ito, Menoedes-feng Vito, Meredes-Ren, Vita, Lesd Menadog ez

SR Car Buying » & o seling » P Car Dwnership »
1'E' Car Aftarmarket » m On The Mowe # 1 Lifestyle ®

[[] Mercedes-Benz Vito 1111 $27,800 $6,430 fyr DB-0ct-2007 2,148 o - Van Available
(COE till 09/2022)

Fuel Type: Diesel
S Door Lucky Big Van, Beautiful Car Plaba Number Open 40 Most OF Time, Lucey Red Red. Call Us To Test Drive Now! P REmm 1 ]
ABWIN Bus Pte Ltd

& - » . P
T 7 Pomted: 1A-Jun-JO1R  Tags: 2007 Mercedes-Beng Vitg, Mercades-Beng Wio, Marsades-Beng Vilg, Used Mercedes-Sen

I':I Mercedes-Benz Vito 11101 $36,800 $7,560 fyr D2-May-2008 2,148 ¢c - Vain Avallable
(COE till 05/20213)

Fuel Typa: Diesel

Call Fast To Arrange For A Viewing! Fast Loan Approvall High Trade Int Can Collect Within 2 Days!

Met Link Parners Pre Lid




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

1 Litsi Awe 1 #01-25 Paya Ui Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FANX; 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-8607156-R Page Mo:1 of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT
EC INSURANCE COMPANY LTD ef CSAEQNAN10078/Az4be
5 MAXWELL ROAD #17-00 TOWER BLOCK MND Date

oMU
COMPLEXSINGAPORE 069110
Code; EQI

1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)

Insured Veh. GW 1784K Weh. Inspected GV 2178J

Policy No. Caoverage ($) 0.00

Claim No. DM 18HOD506-JG Excess (§) 0.00

Assign From JOEL GOH Assign Date 18/06/2018
a Vehicle Particulars & Condition

Make & Model MERCEDES BENZVITO c.Cc 2154

Engine No. HIDDEMN ‘Year of Reg. 2002

cn;;sls Mo. WVEAGIB0B4232ATI4 Colour RED

Odometer 454561 KM Steering IN ORDER

Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM

General GOooD
3. Conditions of Tyres

Size Make Balance

R/H Front Tyre |215/65R135 FALKEMN & mm

L/H Front Tyre |215/85R15 FALKEN & mm

R/H Rear Tyre |215/85R15 FALKEMN & mm

L/H Rear Tyre |215/85R15 FALKEN & mm
4, Description of Damages

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION ‘E ul_l'. t

===

5. General Information

Accident Date  13/06/2018 Inspect Date / Time 18/06/2018 { 10:59 AM )

Survey held at  N-51 AUTOMOTIVE PL

2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 2 #071-17 KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUE SINGAPCRE 417221

5a. Remarks

Ab THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDNCE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESEMNTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION,

THE REPAIRER 'WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE,

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS

DYTHE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE 15 IN THE REGION OF 56 000-38,000

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: & Working Days

Report Ref No, CS3/EQI18010978/Az4bsZ

Inspected By
K2 .
ADRIAN LING WAl PING KK.LAL CPTRET)

B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI BEng(Hons), B, Bus MBA PEng.PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE
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